
1

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:04 AM
To: 'Swanson, Charise'
Subject: RE: LCEC Contact Information

Good morning Ms. Swanson,  
 
We have received your updated contact information and we will update it in our system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Swanson, Charise [mailto:Charise.Swanson@lcec.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 9:11 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: LCEC Contact Information 
 
Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
 
Please be aware that I am the new Director, Regulatory & Governmental Relations / CRCO for Lee County Electric 
Cooperative, Incorporated (LCEC) . Please update your LCEC contact information and distribution lists. My contact 
information is as follows: 
 
Charise Swanson 
Director – Regulatory & Governmental Relations / CRCO 
Address: 4980 Bayline Drive, North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
Phone: 239 656-2347 
Cell: 719-439-8811 
Email: charise.swanson@lcec.net  
 
Thanks for your help. If you should have any questions, please contact me at (239) 656-2347. 
 
Kindest Regards,  
 
Charise Swanson 
 
 
 
Charise Swanson 
Director Regulatory & Governmental Relations / CRCO 
4980 Bayline Drive 
North Ft. Myers, FL 33917 
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239-656-2347 
charise.swanson@lcec.net 
 

 
 




